RYAN L. THOMAS J.D. Ph.D.
ATTORNEYAT LAW
————m e QrE——

2740 E. 1700 N., Layton, Utah 84040
TEL.: (435) 630-6005

FAX: (801) 544-4951
(Admitted in California (Inactive), Utah and the United States Court of Federal Claims)

December 19, 2017

Administrative Patent Judges Josiah C. Cocks,
Jennifer Meyer Chagnon, and
John A. Hudalla

Adam P. Seitz, Attorney at Law
representing Apple, Inc.

Re: Representation of VVolP-Pal.com, Inc. in
Conference Call - December 19 @ 3:30pm ET
Case IPR2016-01198 and 01201
Patent 9,179,005 B2

To: Expected participants in the Dec. 19, 2017 - 3:30pm ET conference call

Kerry Taylor and John Carson of Knobbe Martens will not be participating in the above-mentioned
conference call. Although I have been admitted pro hac vice for this matter, the short notice of the call
has made it impossible for me to rearrange my schedule. Consequently, VolP-Pal.com has retained Kevin
N. Malek, of the Malek Moss Legal Group to represent the company in this matter. Mr. Malek has full
authority to act on behalf of VVolP-Pal in all facets of cases IPR2016-01198 and 01201.

Sincerely,
Ryan L. Thomas

Director and General Counsel
VolP-Pal.com, Inc.
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